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U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Washington, D.C. 20535

September 13, 2016
MR. JOHN GREENEWALD JR.

FOIPA Request No.: 1356523-000
Subject: Voice of America

Dear Mr. Greenewald:
This is in reference to your Freedom of Information Acts (FOIA) request.

By letter dated August 17, 2016, you indicated your willingness to pay $0.00 in FOIA processing fees.
The Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) has located approximately 8,750 pages of records potentially
responsive to the subject of your request. By DOJ regulation, the FBI notifies requesters when anticipated
fees exceed $25.00.

Please be advised that you are entitled to the first 100 pages free of charge. [f the release is made
on Compact Disc (CD), you will receive the cost equivalent ($5.00) as a credit.

E_ If all potentially responsive pages are released on CD, you will owe $265.00 in duplication
fees (18 CDs at $15.00 each, less $5.00 credit for the first CD). Releases are made on CD
unless otherwise requested. Each CD contains approximately 500 reviewed pages per
release. The 500 page estimate is based on our business practice of processing complex
cases in segments.

Should you request that the release be made in paper, you will owe $432.50 based on a
duplication fee of five cents per page. See 28 CFR §16.10 and 16.49.

=

You submitted your request via the FBI's eFOIA system. Releases will be made to you
electronically, and you will owe in duplication fees ( releases at $15.00 each,
less $5.00 credit for the first release).

I

The FBI's eFOIA system cannot transmit digital media files, and they will need to be
released on CD. The FBI located audio and video files that are potentially responsive to
the subject of your request. If all of the potentially-responsive media is released, you will
owe $ (__CDs at $15.00 each, less $5.00 credit for the first CD).

n

CDs will not be sent to a correctional institution. You will only qualify for CD releases if an
alternate address is provided.

E You will owe approximately $___ in intemational shipping fees.

The estimated total cost for processing your request is approximately $265.00 for CD
releases or $432.50 for paper releases.

Please remember this is only an estimate, and some of the information may be withheld in full
pursuant to FOIA/Privacy Act exemption(s). Also, some information may not be responsive to your subject.
Thus, the actual charges could be less.









